
Sinead Singleton

Subject: FW: Metrolink 314724 [ALGDMS-MAIN.225982.01430386.FID826976]

From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Friday 25 July 2025 10:02
To: Mark Thuillier <mthuillier@algoodbody.com>; Alan Roberts <aroberts@algoodbody.com>
Cc: Brendan Curran <bcurran@algoodbody.com>; Sinead Singleton <sinead.singleton@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: Metrolink 314724 [ALG DMS-MAIN.225982.01430386.FID826976]

Good morning Mark

I acknowledge receipt of your response document. It will be added to the file and taken into consideration
in determining this case.

Kind regards
Eimear

From: Mark Thuillier <mthuillier@algoodbody.com>
Sent: Thursday 24 July 2025 16:34
To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>; Alan Roberts <aroberts@algoodbody.com>
Cc: Brendan Curran <bcurran@algoodbody.com>
Subject: RE: Metrolink 314724 [ALGDMS-MAIN.225982.01430386.FID826976]

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Eimear,

Please see attached reply in relation to Mr O’Brolcain's updated submission.

As noted in the letter, our client has uploaded the correct submission onto its website

Kind regards,
Mark

Mark Thuillier I Senior Associate
A&l Goodbody LLP

DDI: +35316492793 1 T: +35316492000 1 E: mthuiIIier@aIqoDdbody.com

Please note we’ve moved back to North Wall Quay. Read more here.
25 North Wall Quay, Dublin 1, D01 H104 1 www.alqoodbody.com

From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 22 July 2025 11:25
To: Alan Roberts <aroberts@algoodbody.com>
Cc: Mark Thuillier <mthuillier@algoodbody.com>; Brendan Curran <bcurran@algoodbody.com>
Subject: Metrolink 314724

******This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments******
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Good morning Alan

As discussed by phone this morning, please see attached.

Kind regards
Eimear

Eimear Reilly
Executive Officer
Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Coimisi EIn Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
DOI V902
Teil: 01-873-7184
Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann tCl an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh m6 ag sOil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre fein.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula nd6anann tCl an rFomhphost seo a phriontail

Please consider the environment before printing this mail

F6gra Rain: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rEIn agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair tCl an riomhphost seo tri earraid, d6an teagmhail le bainisteoir an ch6rais

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseolt6ra f6in agus nil s6
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An CoimisiOn Pleanala n6 go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite An CoimisiOn

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An CoimisiCln Pleanala
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ABP-314724-22

By Email

Eimear Reilly
Executive Officer
An CoimisiCln Plean61a

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
DOI V902

Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont Via Dublin airport) Order [2022] Metrolink. Estuary through
Swords, Dublin airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin, City Centre to Charlemont, County Dublin
Case reference: NA29N.314724
Our client: Transport Infrastructure Ireland (TII)

Dear An Coimisi(in Pleanala

We refer to your email dated 22 July 2025, in which you enclosed an updated submission from Mr D6nal O'Brolcain
We note that the Commission identified an error in the version of Mr O'Brolcain’s submission previously issued to
us, following engagement by Mr O'Brolcain himself. We understand that Mr O'Brolcain contacted the Commission
to report that the submission published on TII's dedicated MetroLink website differed from the version he had
originally submitted to the Board (as it then was)

We confirm that the revised submission has been reviewed by TII and its consultants, Jacobs. TII and its expert
advisers are satisfied that the differences between the original and updated versions of Mr O’Brolcain’s submission
do not alter the substance of TIl’s previous analysis.

Having carefully reviewed this updated document, TII is satisfied that the differences are minimal and do not alter
the substance of its previous analysis, which was provided in TIl’s response to submissions dated 9 December 2024.
The core content, arguments, and data relied upon by Mr O'Brolcain remain consistent between the two versions

Our client and their experts’ review has identified the following points

• Additional Footnotes: The updated version appears to contain a small number of additional footnotes.
Upon review however, the content of the footnotes in both versions is identical. The only distinction is a
restart in the numbering from Footnote 6 onwards in the updated submission. This is purely a labelling
difference and does not affect TIl’s original analysis or conclusions,

• Insertion of Table 3: Table 3, which presents CSO data for the eastern route variation, has been inserted

at page 41 in the updated submission. This table was previously included out of context at page 38 in the
original submission. However, the contents of Table 3 in both versions are in fact the same. Again, this does
not alter TIl’s original response.
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A&LGoodbody
There are no new sections or arguments in the updated submission. The structure, appendices, and core narrative

remain unchanged. The alternative proposals (North City LUAS loop, Eastern Variation Route), the critique of
NTA/TII data handling, and the demographic analysis are all present in both versions, with no substantive additions

In summary, the updated submission from Mr O'Brolcain does not necessitate any revision to TIl’s previous
assessment or conclusions because the substantive content, arguments and data in the updated submission are
essentially the same as the version sent to us originally by the Commission. The minor differences identified do not
impact the substance of our client’s analysis, nor do they introduce any new material considerations. TII and its
expert advisers are therefore satisfied that the original response does not need to be changed and that its existing
response comprehensively addresses the points raised in Mr O'Brolcain's submission.

Should the Commission require any further clarification or wish to discuss any aspect of TIl’s review, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Finally, TII has updated its dedicated website to include the correct version of Mr O'Brolcain’s submission. This
updated submission has been uploaded under the section "Submissions received during the Second Round of Public
Consultation," replacing the previously provided version.

Yours faithfully

A&l Goodbody LLP
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